City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, December 20, 2021
5:00 PM

ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Chairperson, Ward 5
Ladel Lewis, Vice Chairperson, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Quincy Murphy, Ward 3
Judy Priestley, Ward 4 Tonya Burns, Ward 6
Allie Herkenroder, Ward 7 Dennis Pfeiffer, Ward 8

Eva Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final December 20, 2021
COMMITTEE

SPECIAL PUBLIC NOTICE -- ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE
FLINT CITY COUNCIL ELECTRONIC PUBLIC MEETING

On Friday, October 5, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court (MSC} issued an order declaring that the
Emergency Powers of Governor (EPG) Act as an unconstitutional delegation of legisiative authority,
which was the primary authority refied on by Governor Whitmer for her COVID-19 related executive
orders. Subsequently, Governor Whitmer requested that the MSC clarify that their order does not go
into effect until October 30, 2020. On Monday October 12, 2020, the Michigan Supreme Court
refected Governor Whitmer's request to delay the effect of its decision to strike down the EPG. On,
Tuesday, October 13, 2020, Senate Bill 1108 passed, amending the Open Meetings Act to allow
municipafities to hold electronic meetings. On Friday, October 16, 2020, Governor Whitmer signed
into faw Senate Bilf 1108 amending the Open Meetings Act. Subsequently, on December 22, 2020,
Public Act 267 of 1976 was amended through Senate Bill 1246 extending the electronic meetings with
no reason through March 31, 2021, The act also allows that after March 31, 2021, electronic
meetings may be held if a local state of emergency was declared. On March 23, 2020, the Flint City
Council extended Mayor Neeley's declaration of emergency indefinitely due to the COVID-19
pandemic. Therefore, this meeting will be held electronically.

Pursuant to Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 Open Meetings Act as amended, notice is hereby
given that the Flint City Council will conduct four (4) regularly-scheduled commitiee meetings, to be
held as follows:

Flint City Council Committee Meetings
(Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative and Grants)
Monday, December 20, 2021, at 5 p.m.

THESE MEETINGS WILL BE CONDUCTED ELECTRONICALLY

1. The public and media may listen fo the meeting online by live stream af
hitps:/fwww.youtube.com/c/FiintCityCouncilMeetings or through Start Meeting by dialing (617)
944-8177. (If unable to get through, please dial (206} 451-6011.)
2. In order to speat during the PUBLIC SPEAKING PERIOD of each meeting by telephone,
participants will also call (617) 944-8177. (iIf unable to get through, please dial (206) 451-6011):
a. All callers wilf be queued and muted uniil the Public Speaking portion of each agenda;
b. Public speakers will be unmuted in order and asked if they wish to address the City Council ON
ANY SUBJECT;
¢. Public speakers should state and spell their name for the record and will be alfowed two {2)
minutes for public speaking during each meefing;
d. The speaker will be returned to mute after the 2 minutes have expired;
e. After the telephonic public speakers for each committee meeting are completed, emaifed public
comments will be read by the City Clerk. All emailed public comments wilf be timed for 2 minutes;
£ Per Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (Rule 7.1 VIl), there will only be one speaking
opportunity per speaker per meeting, Consequently, public participants who call in and speak during
the public speaking period of the meetings WILL NOT have any written comments as submitted read
by the City Clerk.
3. The public may send public comments by email to

CouncilPublicComment@cityoffiint.com no later than 10 minutes prior to the meeting start time of 5
p.m.
4. Persons with disabilities may participate in the meeting by the above-mentioned means or by
emaiting a request for an accormmodation to CouncilPublicComment@cityoffint.com, with the subject
line Request for Accommodation, or by contacting the City Clerk at (810} 766-7418 to request
accommodation - including, but not limited to, inferpreters.
if there are any questions concerning this notice, please direct them to City Council office at (810)
766-7418.

City of Flint, Michigan Page 2 Printed on 12/17/2021



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final December 20, 2021
COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

MEMBER REMOTE ANNOUNCEMENT

Pursuant to the newly revised Open Meetings Act, each Council member shall state that
they are aftending the meeting remotely and shall state where he or she is physically
focated {county or city and state).

MEMBER CONTACT INFORMATION

Eric Mays - (810) 922-4860; Ladel Lewis - lfewis@cityoffiint.com; Quincy Murphy -
gmurphy@cityoffiint. com; Judy Priestley - jpriestley@cityoffiint.com; Jerri Winfrey-Carter -
jwinfrey-carter@cityofflint.com; Tonya Burns - tburns@cityofflint.com; Allie Herkenroder -
aherkenroder@cityoffiihnt.com <maiffo:aherkenroder@cityoffiihnt.corm>; Dennis Pfeiffer -
dpfeiffer@cityofflint.com; Eva Worthing - eworthing@cityoffiint.com.

PROCEDURES ON CONDUCTING ELECTRONIC MEETINGS

All boards and commissions musf adhere to all laws established under the Michigan
Compiled Laws and in accordance with the revisions fo the Open Meetings Act adopted in
Senate Bill 12486, as passed on December 17, 2020, and signed into law on December 22,
2020, and subsequent amendmenis that may be adopted.

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual wifl be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meeltings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), two (2) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opporiunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017}, Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard. Individual councif
response is limited to two minutes.

RESOLUTIONS

210491 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)/City of Flint/Flint Children's Museum

City of Flint, Michigan Page 3 Printed on 12/17/2021



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final December 20, 20214

COMMITTEE

210588

210590

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of
Flint and the Flint Children's Museum.

Guidelines/Granting of Hardship Exemptions From Property Taxes

Resolution resolving that o be eligible for consideration of a hardship exemption
pursuant to MCL 211.7u in the City of Flint that a person must be the owner and
must occupy the property as a principal residence, as defined, for which the
exemption is requested,; file a complete application; prescribed by the state tax
commission; submit copies of federal and state income tax returns for all persons
that resided in the homestead, including property tax credit forms and/or Statement
of Benefits paid from the Michigan Department of Social Services or Social
Security Administration; and meet City of Flint poverty income standards, AND,
resolving that the applicant and all qualifying persons that resided in the home
must have an annual adjusted income no more than 133 percent of the Federal
Poverty Guidelines published in the prior calendar year, AND, resolving that the
applicant's asset level, excluding the homestead, may not exceed $10,000.00,
regardless of income level, AND, resolving that the applicant may not have
ownership interest in any real estate other than the homestead, nor shall anyone
else living outside of the household have interest in this homestead, AND,
resolving that a hardship exemption may be granted for only one year at a time,
AND, resolving that the City of Flint Board of Review shall request identification of
the applicant and/or proof of ownership of the homestead under consideration for
hardship exemption, AND, resolving that the board of review may request from the
applicant any supporting documents which may be utilized in determining a
hardship exemption request, AND, resolving that the completed hardship
exemption application must be filed after January 1, but before the day prior to the
last day of the board of review in the year for which exemption is sought, AND,
resolving that the board of review shall administer an oath wherein the applicant
testifies as to the accuracy of the information provided, AND, resolving that to
conform with the provisions of Public Act 253 of 2020, this resolution is hereby
given immediate effect, as requested by Assessments.

Objection/Transfer of Tax Reverted Property/City of Flint/T réasurer of Genesee
County

Resolution resolving that the City of Flint wishes to exercise its option under Public
Act 123 of 1999 to object to the transfer of property foreclosed upon by the
Treasurer of Genesee County, but not sold.

APPOINTMENTS

210610

Appointment/Board of Review/Michael D. Doan, Jr./Ward 4

Resolution approving the appointment of Michael D. Doan, Jr. (3742 Beechwood
Avenue, Flint, Mi, 48506) to the Board of Review for the remainder of a three-year
term, commencing immediately upon adoption of this resolution and expiring

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 12/17/2021



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final December 20, 2021

COMMITTEE

January 1, 2025, as requested by 4th Ward City Councilperson Judy Priestley.
INOTE: By way of background, Mr. Doan is replacing Lisa M. Squier, who resigned
from a term that expires in January 2022 ]

DISCUSSION ITEMS

210099 Discussion Item/Community Updates/City of Flint Web Site
A discussion item as-requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss what constitutes
a community update on the City of Flint's Web site. [Referral Action Date:
2/22/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

210100 Discussion ltem/Multi-Member Bodies
A discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss muiti-member
bodies. [Referral Action Date: 2/22/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

210114 Discussion Item/Eighteen (18) Properties in the City of Fiint Pilot Program
A Discussion Item as requested by Councilperson Mays to review the 18 properties
City Council retained from the Genesee County Land Bank, including a history of
the finances for Jefferson School. [Referral Action Date: 2/17/2020 @ Electronic
Governmental Operations Commitiee Meeting.]

210118 Discussion ltem/Snow Flowing Strategy
A Discussion Iltem as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to talk about the
city's snow plowing strategy with Transportation Director John Daly. [Referral
Action Date: 2/22/2020 @ Electronic City Council Meeting.]

210205 Discussion ltem/Names of Those Driving City-Owned Vehicles
Referral by Councilperson Mays to ADMIN/FLEET, re: He would like the names of
employees/appointees driving city-owned vehicles. [Referral Action Date:
4/14/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

210551 Discussion item/Dead Trees
A Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to talk about
dead trees and the impacts on sidewalks. [Referral Action Date: 10/11/2021 @ City
Council Special Affairs Committee Electronic Public Meeting.]

210614 Discussion item/Parking Meters
Discussion item as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter: re, she would like
to discuss parking meters. [Referral Action Date: 12/13/2021 @ Special Affairs
Committee Meeting.]

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 12/17/2021



RESOLUTION NO.:
prRESENTED: OCT — 6 202

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
THE CITY OF FLINT AND THE FLINT CHILDREN’S MUSEUM

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The City of Flint has title to certain real estate ID #41-07-180-004 and 41-07-180-003. The
property address is 420E. Boulevard and commonly referred to as “The Old Farmers® Market.”
Uptown Redevelopment Corporation currently holds a lease on the property and has stated an intent
to terminate that lease early in order to facilitate redevelopment of the property by the Flint Children’s
Museumn (FCM).

WHEREAS, The Flint Children’s Museum has requested the ability to purchase the listed property
for the purpose of creating a new home for the Flint Children’s Museum.

WHEREAS, A memorandum of understanding (MOU) has been placed before City Council in order
to facilitate the exploration of the development of the property. The MOU allows the FCM to purchase
on option for $36,000 while it explores options to fundraise for the purpose of redeveloping the

property.

WHEREAS, The MOU protects the interest of the City by retaining ownership of the property and
not allowing mortgaging of same until transfer of ownership.

The MOU allows for the creation of a development agreement and transfer of ownership via quit
claim deed.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropniate City Officials are authorized to enter the attached
memorandum of understanding between the City of Flint and The Flint Children’s Museum.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE
2borl . L (o
(Q,QTJ/‘Q e ﬂ?!jﬂz
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Robert Widigan

Interim Chief Financial Officer

CITY COUNCIL: ADMINISTRATION:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor’




Memorandum of Understanding
Between
The Flint Children's Museum
And
The City of Flint
For Application To
The Former Site of the Flint Farmers” Market

This Memorandum of Understanding {MOU} establishes an agreement between the Flint
Children’s Museum, a Michigan non-profit corporation, with principal place of business at 1602
University Ave., Flint, Ml 48504, and the City of Flint, the local governing body, with principal
offices at 1101 S. Saginaw St., Flint, Mi 48502.

Summary — The Flint Children’s Museum and the City of Flint intend to enter into an agreement
designed to convert the property located at 467 E. Boulevard, currently owned by the City of Flint
and commonly known as “the Old Farmers’ Market”, into the new location for the Flint Children’s
Museum — an interactive museum that has been providing early learning experiences through
hands-on play and exploration for children ages birth through eight for more than 41 years,

Together, the Parties enter this Memorandum of Understanding to help facilitate the renovation

and transfer of ownership of this property from the City of Flint to the Flint Children’s Museum
for the ongoing operation of the Flint Children’s Museum.

A. Purpose and Scope: Together, the Flint Children’s Museum and the City of Flint enter into
this agreement to achieve the following results:

1. Torenovate and convert the existing 14,000 square foot building into a unique,
welcoming, and dramatically appealing children’s museum serving children
ages birth through eight and their families

2. To develop the attached outdoor space and pavilion - converting it into a
natural, outdoor learning space with exhibits, eating areas, and green space
for children and families

3. To pulverize, remove, and resurface the existing parking lot, and to install
decorative fencing and lighting throughout

B. Budget: Based on estimates from Gazall Lewis Architects and Lurvey Construction, the
estimated cost of the renovation of the building and site development is:

a. $2.73M - 2.93M: Renovation of existing building
b. $619,000 — 689,000: Site upgrades to accommadate outdoor learning space and
parking lot




C. Commitments: The Flint Children’s Museum and the City of Flint will each provide the
following commitments to the partnership:

a. Flint Children’s Museum Commitments:
i. To campaign, promote, and raise the necessary funds for the project

ii. To hire the necessary architect(s) and contractor(s) to successfully
renovate the building and site

iii. To apprise the City of progress on a regular basis - describing fundraising,
design, permitting, construction, and commencement of operation

iv. To maintain the location as a clean and safe project site upon transfer of
ownership

v. To relocate the Flint Children’s Museum from its current location (1602
W. University Avenue} to this new location upon completion of the
project

vi. Inthe event that the FCM is unsuccessful in raising the funds and
commencing construction by the date identified in the development
agreement, the City of Flint will have the Right of First Refusal to
purchase the property back for $12,000 (1/3 the original option price).

k. City of Flint Commitments:
i. To provide an option on the Property from the City of Flint to the Flint
Children’s Museum for the price of $36,000

1. The City of Flint, contingent upon City Council approval and early
termination of the lease by Uptown, will provide FCM with the
legal authority to enter and use the property including but not
limited to environmental studies, non-destructive testing and
construction of temporary structures.

2. FCM will not be allowed to mortgage or otherwise use the
property as collateral until the project is completed at which time
the City of Flint will provide a quit claim deed for $1.

3. FCM can exercise the option to complete purchase of the
property by

a. Entering into a development agreement with the city prior
to the expiration of this MOU.
ii. To provide expeditious processing of requests for planning/ zoning and
building reviews
fii. To support the Flint Children’s Museum in applying for State and Federal
funding to support the project where possible

c. Joint Commitments
i. Both parties agree to promote and support the project publicly.
ii. Both parties agree to work together to make the project successful.




D. Consent and Termination:
This MOU is at-will and may be modified or terminated by mutual consent of the
Party's authorized officials. This MOU shall become effective upon signature of
the authorized officials., This MOU shall expire on June 30, 2022.

E. Authorized Officials:

Flint Children’s Museum Official: Kimberly Roddy, Executive Director

City of Flint Official; Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor

Signatures:

Kimberly Roddy, Executive Director, Flint Children’s Museum,

Date:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mayor, City of Flint

Date:

Signature;

Emait: cedwards@cityofflint.com




Gaesory Viener
Chair/Secretary

Tia Heaman
Presidant

Jack Srock
Vice President

D CHeany
Treasurer

CHANGELLOR
Desasise Dutia

Gaes Fienier

Lovst FLetcuer

Kiatra May

Bosgy Mexxanmaca MO,
lsaran Duver

Josern Picwa

503 S. Sasmaw Sweper
Sure 1500
Fuar, M 48507

81023855655
810238.7867
uptownreinvestment org

UPTOWN

CORPORATION

September 17, 2021

City of Flint

Attn: Mayor Sheldon Neeley and Fiint City Council
1101 S. Saginaw St.

Flint, Ml 48502

Re: Old Farmers’ Market
Dear Mayor Neeley and Flint City Council,

Uptown Reinvestment Corporation (URC) currently leases the old Flint Farmers'
Market from the City of Flint. That lease expires on June 30, 2029 but has an
option in favor of URC allowing it to renew the lease, at its sole option, for an
additional 20 years. Itis URC's infention to renew that lease for the additional 20-
year period. A copy of that lease is available as part of the City’s records but if a
copy is needed for review, one can be provided.

The Flint Children’s Museum has expressed an interest in relocating to the site of
the Old Farmers' Market and has made these intentions known to URC. As part
of that move, the Flint Children’s Museum would spend significant sums of money
to renovate to Old Farmers’ Market so that it could become the Flint Children's
Museum.

In the event the City of Flint would sell the old Farmers’ Market property to the
Flint Children’s Museum, URC would agree to relinquish its leasehold interest in
the property PROVIDED there is a deed restriction placed on the property as part
of the sale that would require the property to be used only as a Children's
Museum or in a similar fashion by a non-profit organization for the benefit of the
public AND that the property may never be used as a Farmers’ Market.

Sincerely, M

Tim Herman
President



Council members:

The following is the proposed Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Flint and the
Flint Children’s Museum (FCM} for the FCM to purchase the Old Farmer’s Market (OFM)} and
make it the new home of the FCM.

The FCM currently has space at Kettering University, but has outgrown that space and Kettering
has indicated a need to use that space so there is an urgency on the part of the FCM to move
forward on acquiring new space.

Currently the OFM is under a long-term lease with Uptown Redevelopment. Uptown has
indicated their willingness to break the lease in favor of this project for the FCM. That indication
has only been in the form of an email and | have requested a formal agreement to memorialize,

ltems to note:

The property is approximately 4 acres

The City assessor values the land at approximately $166,000

Single use/ and short story buildings are not the best fit for downtown construction
Surface parking is not the ideal use for downtown settings

The Children’s museum would not pay taxes on the property

There has been market inquiries made on the space

Time permitting — | would advise the City to enter into a development agreement on the

space that demanded certain design elements an offered the property at below market
costs to entice that development




RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED:
ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR GRANTING OF HARDSHIP
EXEMPTIONS FROM PROPERTY TAXES PURSUANT TO MCL 211.7u

WHEREAS, P.A. 390 of 1994, which amended Section 7u of Act 206 of the Public Acts of

1893, as amended by Act 313 of the Public Acts of 1993, being section 211.7u of the Michigan
Compiled Laws, requires the governing body of the assessing unit to determine and make
available to the public the policy and guidelines for granting of poverty exemptions under MCL
211.7y;

THEREFORE, BE iT RESOLVED, That to be eligible for consideration of a hardship exemption
pursuant to MCL 211.7u in the City of Flint, a person must be the owner and must occupy the
property as a principal residence, as defined, for which the exemption is requested; file a complete
application, prescribed by the state tax commission; submit copies of federal and state income
tax returns for ALL persons that resided in the homestead including property tax credit forms
and/or Statement of Benefits paid from Michigan Department of Social Services or Social Security
Administration; and meet City of Flint poverty income standards;

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED, That the applicant and ALL qualifying persons that resided in the

home must have an annual adjusted income no more than 133% of the Federal Poverty
Guidelines published in the prior calendar vear;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the applicant’s asset level, excluding the homestead, may
not exceed $10,000; regardiess of income level.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the applicant may not have ownership interest in any real
estafe other than the homestead, nor shall anyone else living outside of the household have
interest in this homestead;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a hardship exemption may be granted for only one year ata
time;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the board of review shall request identification of the applicant
and/or proof of ownership of the homestead under consideration for hardship exemption;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the board of review may request from the applicant any
supporting documents which may be utilized in determining a hardship exemption request;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the completed hardship exemption application must be filed
after January 1, but before the day prior to the last day of the board of review in the year for which
exemption is sought;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the board of review shall administer an oath wherein the
applicant testifies as to the accuracy of the information provided;



BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That to conform with the provisions of P.A. 253 of 2020, this
resolution is hereby given immediate effect.

BE IT RESOLVED,
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Gogh b Robert ].F, Widigan
Angela Wheeler, City Attorney Robert Widigan,Chief Financial Officer
Sheldon Neely, Mayor CITY COUNCIL:
Eric Mays, Council President
Signature: % (‘Z’ @M/@S

Email: cedwards@cityofflint.com




CITY OF FLINT

o, -
s, 2
Bay ga

TODAY’S DATE: 10/27/2021
BID/PROPOSAL# NA

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Poverty Exemption

PREPARED BY
{Please type name and Department)

VENDOR NAME:

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

Criteria in accordance with P.A. 390 of 1994, which amended Section 7u of Act 206 of the Public Acts of 1893,
as amended by Act 313 of the Public Acts of 1993, being section 211.7u of the Michigan Compiled Laws, for
Poverty Exemption Guidelines and Asset Test to be used by the Board of Review. This year there were no
requests from the Board of Review to make changes to the guidelines. The guidelines use 133% of the federal
poverty guidelines to determine qualification for the exemption.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: This is & tool for the Board of Review that gives guidance when
considering qualifications for a hardship exemption from property taxes for residents who own
and oceupy their home. This exemption does not apply fo commercial or industrial properties.

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES [ | NO X IF NG, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Gode Amount
FY21/22 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES [[] NO X REQUISITION NO:

©loyce McClane —COF 02-01-20




%y
78
e
Ta
]
3
3z
&
&

CITY OF FLINT

Tennifer
ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: 0 " pate: 11/29/2021

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [[] NO X
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract} YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposai}

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining}:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): X APPROVED D NOT APPROVED

Stacey Kanke, Alsesior

(PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

®loyce McClane —COF 02-01-20




2022 HARDSHIP EXEMPTION APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
THIS APPLICATION SHOUL D BE RETURNED T0O:

City of Flint, Assessing Division. 1101 S Saginaw 5t, Flint Mi 48502

2022 City of Flint

To be considered for a hardship exemption, the following steps must be followed:

1. The Petitioner must complete this application in full, including signatures on the last page. Return the
application and required income documents fo the Assessing Department,

2. Per City of Flint Resoluion, you must attach signed copies of the following for all persons living
in the household:

2021 FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURN (1040)

2021 W 2's & 1099’s.

2021 MICHIGAN INCOME TAX RETURN (\Mi1-1040)

2021 HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX CREDIT FORM (MI-1040CR)

2021 SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFIT STATEMENT (SSA-1099)

YEAR END STATEMENTS FOR ASSET INFORMATION (SEE LIST ON PG 5 OF 8}

IF YOU'RE CLAIMING NO INCOME, YOU MUST SUBMIT A DETAILED & NOTARIZED
LETTER EXPLAINING HOW EXPENSES ARE BEING MET.

IF BILLS ARE PAID BY FRIEND/FAMILY MEMBER OR YOU RECEIVED MONEY FROM
A FRIEND OR FAMILY MEMBER, YOU MUST PROVIDE A SIGNED AND NOTARIZED

LETTER FROM THAT PERSON(S) STATING HOW MUCH FINANCIAL SUPPORT THEY
GIVE

3. Produce a valid driver's license or other form of picture identification;

4. Be able to produce a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property
for which the exemption is being requested, if not in Assessor’s records:

3. Meet the federal poverty income guidelines for the household (see page 2), which are

updated annually in the federal register by the United States Department of Health and
Human Services; and

8. Meet the claimant and total household asset levels set by the Fiint City Council.

if your application does not include copies of the above documents, it will be considered
incomplete and therefore ineligible for a Hardship Exemption.

Hardship Exemption as defined by the Michigan Complied Laws is as follows:
Section 211.7u: The homestead of persons who, in the judgment of the supervisor and board
of review, by reason of poverty, are unable to contribute toward the public charges is eligible
for exemption in whole or in part from taxation under this act.

Please be aware that as an applicant for Hardship Exemption, you must also comply with the following
sections of the Michigan Compiled Laws:

Section 211,116 Perjury: Any personwho, under any of the proceedings required or permitted
by this act, shall willfully swear falsely, will be guilty of perjury and subject to its penaities.

1




If received timely, your application will be presented at the next scheduled Board of Review.
The Board of Review schedule for 2022 is as follows:

March: Begins on Monday, March 14, 2022
July: Tuesday, July 19, 2022
December:  Tuesday, December 13, 2022

If you have any questions, feel free to contact the Assessing Department at 810-766-7255

INCOME & ASSET GUIDELINES
FOR HARDSHIP EXEMPTIONS

if your income exceeds the amounts shown or your assets exceed $10,000 you are NOT
eligible for a Hardship Exemption.

The applicant shall not be eligible for consideration, if their total household income exceeds
the 133% of the Federal Poverly Guidelines. The excluded 15% of the total household income
shall be earmarked for family medical needs.

For 2022, the limits are:

Federal Adjusted Annual
Poverty Guidelines Household income

Family Unit: For 2021: Can Not Exceed:
Family unit of 1 member $12,880 $17.,774
Family unit of 2 members $17,420 $22,929
Family unit of 3 members $21,960 $29,207
Family unit of 4 members $26,500 $35,245
Family unit of 5 members $31,040 $41,283
Family unit of 6 members $35,5680 $47 321
Family unit of 7 members $40,120 $53,360
Family unit of 8 members $44,660 $59,398
Each family member greater $4,540 $4,540
than 8 vears of age

When determining any poverty exemption, all assets of the family unit, as well as all available
sources of income or funds shall be considered.

Asset Eligibility

Applicants can have no more than $10,000 in assets to be eligible for consideration and no
more cash than an amount equal fo one month’s gross household income. Assets do not
include the homestead or one (1) automobile. Assets do include: stocks, bonds, mutual funds,
insurance policies, coin collections, boats, ORVs, motorcycles, recreational vehicles, second
homes or sellable property, retirement accounts, jewelry, etc.



GUIDELINES BY WHICH
HARDSHIP EXEMPTIONS ARE DETERMINED

1. Completed application form and all required documents and attachments MUST be
filed with the City Assessor’s Office no later than:

March 11, 2022 for action by the March Board of Review; or

July 15, 2022 for action by the July Board of Review; or
December 09, 2022 for action by the December Board of Review.
Sign the form when you return it to the City Assessor’s Office
NOTE: The filing of a claim constitutes an appearance before the Board of Review.

Also, the dates for filing will be updated annually in accordance with the State of Michigan
Property Tax Calendar.

2. The Board of Review determines if income Standards have been met.
3. The Board of Review determines if Asset limits have been met.
a. Cash assets to the total household may not exceed an amount equal to one

month’s gross household income. Cash assets are defined as cash, money
held in checking or savings accounts, money markets and other financial
institution accounts, and/or instruments or securities which can be readily
converted to cash.

b. Non-cash assets to the total household may not exceed $10,000. Non-cash
assets are defined as those which are not considered to be cash assets, as
defined above. The following assets are excluded from this limit;

1. Applicant’s homestead
2. Applicant’s household personal property

3. Assets not accessible by the applicant, co-owner or any member of the
applicant’s household.

4, All applicants, if approved by the Board of Review, shall have their current
year taxable value reduced by 50%. This does not include any special

assessments that are assessed to the property (Light Fee, Garbage,
efc).




10.

11.

12.

5. The Board of Review will consider all revenue and non-revenue producing
assets of the owner and all members of the household. Any attempt to hide
and/or shift assets to another person, business or corporation shall be
grounds for denial.

Applications must be filed every year. If granted, the exemption is for current year
oniy.

Applicant may not have ownership interest in any real estate other than the
homestead.

All applications will be reviewed by the Board of Review. The Board may ask
applicants, or their authorized agents, to be physically present to answer questions.
Teleconferencing for the purpose of asking questions of the applicant is allowable if
the applicant is not able to attend.

Applicants, or their authorized agents, may have o answer questions regarding such
subject as financial affairs, health and/or the status of people living in the principal
residence at a meeting that is open to the public.

All applications will be evaluated based on data and statements given to the Board by
the applicant. The Board can also use information gathered from any other source.

The Board of Review shall follow the policy and guidelines established herein when
granting or denying an exemption.

Applicants may be subject to investigation of their entire financial and property
records by the City. This would be done to verify information given or statements
made to the Board of Review or assessor in regards fo the poverty tax claim.

Household income limits are adjusted each year to comply with the Federal Poverty
Guidelines,

Applicants will be sent a written notice of the Board of Review's final decision. An
applicant may appeal the Board of Review's decision to the Michigan Tax Tribunal.
An assessor may also appeal the Board of Review’s decision. Appeals must be filed
with the Michigan Tax Tribunal by the following dates:

July 31 for a decision made by the March Board of Review or
35 days from the decision of the July or December Board of Review



THE GENERAL PROPERTY TAX ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 206 of 1893

Sec. 7u. (1) The principal residence of a person who, in the judgment of the supervisor and
board of review, by reason of poverty, is unable fo contribute toward the public charges is
eligible for exemption in whole or in part from the collection of taxes under this act. This section
does not apply to the property of a corporation.
(2) To be eligible for exemption under this section, a person shall, subject to subsections (6) and
(8), do all of the foliowing on an annual basis:

(a) Own and occupy as a principal residence the property for which an exemption is
requested. The person shall affirm this ownership and occupancy status in writing by filing a
form prescribed by the state tax commission with the local assessing unit.

(b) File a claim with the board of review on a form prescribed by the state tax commission
and provided by the local assessing unit, accompanied by federal and state income tax returns
for all persons residing in the principal residence, including any property tax credit returns, filed
in the immediately preceding year or in the current year. Federal and state income tax returns
are not required for a person residing in the principal residence if that person was not required
io file a federal or state income tax return in the tax year in which the exemption under this
section is claimed or in the immediately preceding tax year. If a person was not required to file a
federal or state income tax return in the tax year in which the exemption under this section is
claimed or in the immediately preceding tax year, an affidavit in a form prescribed by the state
tax commission may be accepted in place of the federal or state income tax return. The filing of
a claim under this subsection constitutes an appearance before the board of review for the
purpose of preserving the claimant’s right to appeal the decision of the board of review
regarding the claim.

(c) Produce a valid driver license or other form of identification if requested by the
supervisor or board of review.

(d) Produce a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the property for
which an exemption is requested if required by the supervisor or board of review.

(e) Meet the federal poverty guidelines published in the prior calendar year in the Federal
Register by the United States Department of Health and Human Services under its authority to
revise the poverty line under 42 USC 9902, or alternative guidelines adopted by the governing
body of the local assessing unit provided the alternative guidelines do not provide income
eligibility requirements less than the federal guidelines. _

(3} The application for an exemption under this section must be filed after January 1 but
before the day prior to the last day of the board of review.

(4) The governing body of the local assessing unit shall determine and make available to
the public the policy and guidelines used for the granting of exemptions under this section. If the
local assessing unit maintains a website, the local assessing unit shaill make the policy and
guidelines, and the form described in subsection (2)(b), available to the public on the website.
The guidelines must include, but are not limited to, the specific income and asset levels of the
claimant and total household income and assets.

(5) The board of review shall follow the policy and guidelines of the local assessing unit in

5




granting or denying an exemption under this section. if a person claiming an exemption under
this section is qualified under the eligibility requirements in subsection (2), the board of review
shall grant the exemption in whole or in part, as follows:

(a) A fuil exemption equal to a 100% reduction in taxable value for the tax year in which
the exemption is granted.

{b) A partial exemption equal to 1 of the following:

{i) A 50% or 25% reduction in taxable value for the tax year in which the exemption is

ranted.

%i) As approved by the state tax commission, any other percentage reduction in taxable
value for the tax year in which the exemption is granted, applied in a form and manner
prescribed by the state tax commission.

(6) Notwithstanding any provision of this section to the contrary, a local assessing unit may
permit by resolution a principal residence exempt from the collection of taxes under this section
in tax year 2019 or 2020, or both, to remain exempt under this section in tax years 2021, 2022,
and 2023 without subsequent reapplication for the exemption, provided there has not been a
change in ownership or occupancy status of the person eligible for exemption under subsection
(2), and may permit a principal residence exempt for the first time from the collection of taxes
under this section in tax year 2021, 2022, or 2023 to remain exempt under this section for up to
3 additional years after its initial year of exempt status without subsequent reapplication for the
exemption, provided there has not been a change in ownership or occupancy status of the
person eligible for exemption under subsection (2), if the person who establishes initial eligibility
under subsection (2) receives a fixed income solely from public assistance that is not subject to
significant annual increases beyond the rate of inflation, such as federal Supplemental Security
income or Social Security disability or retirement benefits. Both of the following apply to a
person who obtains an extended exemption under this subsection:

(a) The person shall file with the local assessing unit, in a form and manner prescribed
by the state tax commission, an affidavit rescinding the exemption as extended under this
subsection within 45 days after either of the following, if applicable:

(i) The person ceases to own or occupy the principal residence for which the exemption
was extended.

(i) The person experiences a change in household assets or income that defeats
eligibility for the exemption under subsection (2).

(b) If the person fails to file a rescission as required under subdivision (a) and the
property is later determined to be ineligible for the exemption under this section, the person is
subject to repayment of any additional taxes with interest as described in this subdivision. Upon
discovery that the property is no longer eligible for the exemption under this section, the
assessor shall remove the exemption of that property and, if the tax roll is in the local tax
collecting unit's possession, amend the tax roll to reflect the removal of the exemption, and the
local treasurer shall, within 30 days of the date of the discovery, issue a corrected tax bill for any
additional taxes with interest at the rate of 1% per month or fraction of a month computed from
the date the taxes were last payable without interest. If the tax roll is in the county treasurer’s
possession, the tax roli must be amended to reflect the removal of the exemption and the county
treasurer shall, within 30 days of the date of the removal, prepare and submit a supplemental
tax bill for any additional taxes, together with interest at the rate of 1% per month or fraction of a
month computed from the date the taxes were last payable without interest. Interest on any tax
set forth in a corrected or supplemental tax bill again begins to accrue 60 days after the date the
corrected or supplemental tax bill is issued at the rate of 1% per month or fraction of a month.
Taxes levied in a corrected or supplemental tax bill must be returned as delinquent on the
March 1 in the year immediately succeeding the year in which the corrected or supplemental tax
bill is issued. 3

6




(7) A person who files a claim under this section is not prohibited from also appealing the
assessment on the property for which that claim is made before the board of review in the same
year.

(8) Notwithstanding any provision of this section to the contrary, if the assessor
determines that a principal residence of a person by reason of poverty is still eligible for this
exemption and the property was exempt from the collection of taxes under this section in tax
year 2019 or 2020, or both, the property shall remain exempt from the collection of taxes under
this section through tax year 2021 if, on or before February 15, 2021, the governing body of the
local assessing unit in which the principal residence is located adopts a resolution that continues
the exemption through tax year 2021 for all principal residences within the local assessing unit
that were exempt from the collection of taxes under this section in tax year 2019 or 2020, or
both. The local assessing unit may require the owner of a principal residence exempt from the
collection of taxes under this subsection to affirm ownership, poverty, and occupancy status in
writing by filing with the local assessing unit the form prescribed by the state tax commission
under subsection (2)(a).

(9) A local assessing unit that adopts a resolution under subsection (6) or (8) must
develop and implement an audit program that includes, but is not limited to, the audit of all
information filed under subsection (2). If property is determined to be ineligible for exemption as
a result of an audit, the person who filed for the exemption under subsection (2) is subject to
repayment of additional taxes including interest to be paid as provided in subsection (6)(b). The
state tax commission shall issue a bulletin providing further guidance to local assessing units on
the development and implementation of an audit program under this subsection. (10) As used in
this section, “principal residence” means principal residence or qualified agricultural property as
those terms are defined in section 7dd.



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: DEC - 8 22

ADOPTED:

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

RESOLUTION OBJECTING TO THE TRANSFER OF TAX REVERTED PROPERTY
FROM GENESEE COUNTY TO THE CITY OF FLINT

Public Act 123 of 1999 requires that any tax reverted parcels not sold at the mandatory
yearly auctions automatically revert back to the local unit of government in which the property is
located unless written objection is received by the Foreclosing Governmental Unit (Genesee
County); and

Public Act 123 requires the Treasurer of Genesee County give a list to the Clerk of the
City of Flint which shall contain all the property in the City on which the Treasurer has
foreclosed that has not been sold prior to December 1 of the year in which it is foreclosed upon;
and

The City of Flint does not wish to obtain from the Treasurer of Genesee County any
property upon which the Treasurer may foreclose because the cost of maintaining such property
will exceed the benefit that will be obtained.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the City of Flint wishes to exercise its option under Public Act
123 to object to the transfer of property foreclosed upon by the Treasurer of Genesee County but
not sold.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Rovert J 7 Widlgan

Angels Wheslor (Sow 15, 3021 1745 EST) Robart L5, Widigan oy 16, 20217737 £ST)

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Robert J.F. Widigan, Finance Director

FOR THE CITY OF FLINT:

CLYDE D EOWARDS

CLYDE D EDWARDS (Now 23, 2031 1450 E5T)

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator

CITY COUNCIL:

Eric Mays, Council President



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: November 18, 2021

Agenda Item Title: Resolution objecting to the transfer of tax reverted property from Genesee
County to the City of Flint.

Prepared By: V. Foster

Background/Summary of Proposed Action: The City Treasurer has received the annual list of tax
reverted properties from the Genesee County Treasurer. If action is not taken to reject these
properties, they will automatically revert back to the City of Flint.

Financial Implications: Significant, if resolution is not approved.

Budgeted: N/A

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining): None

Staff Recommendation: Recommend approval

Bobert T F Widlgan

Staff Person: Robert JF, Widigan (Hov 16, 2021T7:37 EST}
Robert J. F. Widigan, Chief Financial Officer




GENESEE®COUNTY

TREASURER
DEB CHERRY O (810)257-3054
Q© B10)257-3885
DATE: November 2, 2021
TO:! Local Unit Treasurer f Local Unit Clerk
FROM: Deborah L. Cherry

Genesee County Treasurer

SUBJECT: Tax Reverted Property Disposition

MCL 211.78 m({6) provides that a list of properties in your unit not previously sold by the foreclosing
governmental unit (Genesee County} at the mandatory yearly auctions shall be provided to the clerk of the city,
village or township in which the property is located. This list is attached. The law also allows that your unit {city,
village or township} may object in writing to the transfer of one or more of the properties set forth on this list.

On or before December 30, all property on this list shall be transferred {revert back) to your unit (city, village or
township) unless written objection is made by your unit (city, village or township).

If your unit wishes to obtain these properties, then you do not have to do anything as the reversion is automatic.
However, as a courtesy, we are requesting an email be sent to Callie Auten at cauten@co.genesee.mi.us stating
your unit will be accepting the properties.

If you wish to object to the transfer of one or more properties, please obtain board authority in the formof 1) a-
specific resolution rejecting the listed property, or 2) a resolution directing an individual to write the objection
with the same authority as the board. The written objection should be sent to the attention of Callie Auten and
received by the Genesee County Treasurer’s Office by December 16, 2021. If it will be difficult for you to meet
this deadline, please contact Callie to discuss your options, however, with the timing of the holidays this year,
extending this deadline will be very difficult as the deeds need to be recorded by December 31, 2021. Your
cooperation in this matter is appreciated,

If you have questions, please feel free to contact Callie at the email address noted above or at (810)257-3481.

Thank You

1101 Beach Street, Room 144 Flint, Ml 48502



CITY FLINT 40-01-103-003 3216 DUPONT ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-103-012 517 W DEWEY ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-01-103-025 3207 IROQUOIS AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-105-020 3119 IROQUOIS AVE FLINT
CIiTY FLINT 40-01-108-012 319 W MC CLELLAN ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-01-126-037 3307 M L KING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-126-038 3309 M L KING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-128-001 3112 MASON ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-01-128-016 230 W MC CLELLAN ST ELINT
Ity FLINT 40-01-154-002 431 W JACKSON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-156-023 324 W RANKIN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-157-020 512 W BAKER 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-160-010 325 W BAKER ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-01-160-018 425 W BAKER 5T FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-181-008 W BAKER 5T FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-181-009 209 W BAKER ST FLINT
CITY ELINT 40-01-181-018 111 W BAKER ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-203-033 135 E GENESEE 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-203-041 225 E GENESEE ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-227-004 514 SPENCER 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-225-011 538 £ DEWEY 5T FLINT
city FLINT 40-01-229-013 546 £ DEWEY ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-229-038 E JAMIESON ST ELINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-230-004 426 E JAMIESON 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-230-005 430 E JAMIESON ST FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-01-231-021 630 E JAMIESON 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-251-029 131 E DARTMOUTH 5T FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-01-253-018 230 E DARTMOUTH ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-253-039 233 E JACKSON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-254-031 333 E JACKSON AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-255-031 205 E TAYLOR 5T FLINT
city FLINT 40-01-256-034 E RANKIN ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-01-257-027 2701 BONBRIGHT 5T FLINT
Ity FLINT 40-01-258-009 128 E RANKIN 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-258-014 208 E RANKIN 5T FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-258-031 201 E BAKER ST FLINT
CIvY FLINT 40-01-259-022 218 E BAKER ST FLINT
vy FLINT 40-01-276-006 532 E GENESEE ST FLINT
CITY FLENT 40-01-302-007 406 W DAYTON ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-01-304-015 315 W DAYTON ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-307-021 514 GREEN ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-308-015 311 W NEWALL ST FLINT
City FLINT 40-01-309-001 2212 DUPONT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-312-030 310 W WITHERBEE ST FUNT
Ity FLINT 40-01-328-007 218 WHITE ST FLINT




ity FLINT 40-01-330-037 M L KING AVE FLINT
vy FLINT 40-01-330-039 2201 M L KING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-331-037 2119 M L KING AVE FLINY
ity FLINT 40-01-352-019 418 ODETTE ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-355-003 613 JOSEPHINE ST FLINT
Ity FLINT 40-01-359-015 1717 IROQUOIS AVE FLINT
avy FLINT 40-01-360-009 329 GRACE ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-376-040 2101 M LKING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-379-008 213 W PATERSON ST FLINT
iy FLINT 40-01-410-001 2238 M LKING AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-410-013 2227 ADAMS AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-412-009 2210 FRANCIS AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-01-417.004 2106 BONBRIGHT ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-01-428-010 2302 OREN AVE FLINT
CIvY FLINT 40-01-430-020 N SAGINAW ST FLINT
Iy FLINT 40-01-432-008 503 HURLEY 51 FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-435-010 434 E NEWALLST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-01-435-011 438 £ NEWALL ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-01-452-023 FRANCIS AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 40-01-453-025 OREN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-01-455-006 314 £ WITHERBEE ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-01-475-017 1913 CHIPPEWA ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-01-481-030 1807 AVENUE A FLINT
cITy FLINT 40-01-485-005 410 HARRIET 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-104-022 2112 W MC CLELLAN ST FLINT
cITy FLINT 40-02-105-033 2006 W MC CLELLAN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-107-045 2402 W DARTMOUTH 8T FLINT
ciry FLINT 40-02-109-006 3018 SENECA ST ELINT
cITy FLINT 40-02-126-022 3327 FLEMING RD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-02-126-054 1814 PARKFRONT DR FLINT
CTyY ELINT 40-02-129-026 2907 TRUMBULL AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 40-02-155-007 2630 KELLAR AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-02-180-027 2527 TRUMBULL AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-02-205-022 3005 LAWNDALE AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-02-207-007 1219 W GENESEE 5T FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-02-226-018 3108 PROCTOR AVE FLINT
Ty FUINT 40-02-231-005 901 W JAMIESON ST FLINT
CiTy FUNT 40-02-254-004 2645 LAWNDALE AVE FLINT
aTy FLINY 40-02-258-002 1213 W RANKIN 5T FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-02-276-077 N CHEVROLET AVE FLINT
ciry FLINT 40-02-276-079 2805 N CHEVROLET AVE FLINT
ciTy FLINT 40-02-276-080 2815 N CHEVROLET AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-02-277-029 2901 DUPONT ST FLINT
vy FLINT 40-02-308-004 2434 SENECA ST FLINT
cIry FLINT 40-02-309-014 2322 KELLAR AVE FLINT




A FLINT 40-02-356-009 2933 MALLERY 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-377-015 1522 W PATERSON ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-02-380-010 1709 COPEMAN BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-401-014 2318 BASSETT PL FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-02-404-037 2225 LAWNDALE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-405-025 2313 PROCTOR AVE FLINT
CityY FLINT 40-02-454-002 1513 W PATERSON ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-458-028 1707 FOREST HILL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-459-023 2630 BEGOLE 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-459-026 2622 BEGOLE 5T FLINT
City FLINT 40-02-479-038 722 W PATERSON ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-482-019 820 STOCKDALE 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-02-483-018 1717 DUPONT ST FLINY
CiTY FLINT 40-02-483-019 1713 DUPONT ST FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-10-230-007 3017 PROSPECT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-10-232-007 3021 WOLCOTT ST FLINT
CTY FLINT 40-10-234-012 3001 N STEVENSON ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-10-282-007 1116 FULSOM ST FLINT
CiTYy FLINT 40-11-105-005 MACKIN RD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-11-105-006 3001 MACKIN RD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-11-108-012 3002 WOLCOTT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-109-005 2905 PROSPECT 5T FLINT
ity FLINT 40-11-134-017 2718 MACKIN RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-157-012 1151 N BALLENGER HWY FLINT
ity FLINT 40-11-176-013 2619 MACKIN RD FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-11-181-019 1265 MILBOURNE AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-11-182-013 2731 BERKLEY 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-183-007 2657 BERKLEY ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-11-202-029 2402 MALLERY S¥ FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-203-001 1516 FOREST HILL AVE FLINT
CITY FLNT 40-11-205-006 2513 CLEMENT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-205-029 2416 BARTH ST FLINT
Ity FLINT 40-11-230-004 817 COPEMAN BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-230-008 801 COPEMAN BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-232-026 2002 MALLERY ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-251-026 2434 MACKIN RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-276-020 2110 CONCORD ST FLINT
CTY FLINT 40-11-276-022 2106 CONCORD ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-276-027 2006 CONCORD ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-277-013 2005 CONCORD ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-11-278-021 1819 CLEMENT ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-11-279-051 1808 MACKIN RD FLINT
ary FLINT 40-11-275-052 1802 MACKIN RD FUINT
cvy FLINT 40-11-326-021 2642 SLOAN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-331-025 2542 TIFFIN ST FLINT




CITY FLINT 40-11-381-003 2429 ALTOONA 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-403-013 2113 WOLCOTT ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-11-405-015 22035 BERKLEY ST FLINT
Ity FLINT 40-11-426-016 1802 PROSPECT ST FLINT
vy FLINT 40-11-426-021 1361 DUPONT 5T FLINT
cy FLINT 40-11-427-017 1832 WOLCOTT 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-428-022 1902 N STEVENSON ST FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-11-428-027 1810 N STEVENSON ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-11-430-010 1921 BERKLEY ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-11-479-018 1000 DUPONT ST FLINT
City FLINT 40-11-480-029 959 PERRY 5T FLINT
ity FLINT 40-11-480-031 951 PERRY ST FLINY
ciry FLINT 40-12-101-003 STOCKDALE ST FLUNT
CITY FLINT 40-12-101-028 562 WELCH BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-107-040 EDGEWOOD AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-153-018 1714 CONCORD ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-12-157-012 JEAN AVE FLINT
ciry FLINT 40-12-158-008 1322 JEAN AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-162-020 1317 CALOWELL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-177-002 1530 N GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-177-003 1526 N GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT
CITY FLINY 40-12-179-011 1406 STONE ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-185-005 1224 N GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-202-035 1602 OREN AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-207-019 EWOOD ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-209-046 1221 AVENUE C FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-252-001 121 ELEVENTH AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-12-252-006 GARLAND 57 FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-12-253-009 1210 MASON 57 FLINT
ary FLINT 40-12-256-004 1126 M L KING AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 40-12-259-016 1008 GARLAND 5T FLINT
Ity FLINT 40-12-301-G09 1248 NIAGARA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-12-305-022 1412 WOLCOTT ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-12-308-020 1418 N STEVENSON ST FLINT
ciry FLINT 40-12-351-024 1037 FROST ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-12-377-007 806 N STEVENSON ST FLINT
Ciry FLINT 40-12-430-003 309 W FIFTH AVE FLINT
Gy FLINT 40-12-481-020 406 FIRST AVE FLINT
%1k FLINT 40-13-127-007 526 COTTAGE GROVE AV FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-13-352-008 1901 CORUNNA RD FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-13-353-010 1832 ZIMMERMAN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-13-359-001 1001 PERSHING 5T FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-13-403-027 708 ASYLUM ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-13-426-019 658 HALL ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-13-427-017 702 HALL ST FLINT




CITY FLINT 40-14-157-025 3606 GRATIOT AVE FLINT
cITy FLINT 40-14-226-014 1807 CADILLAC ST FLINT
cIry FLINT 40-14-305-005 727 HUBBARD AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-14-351-023 201 S BALLENGER HWY FLINT
City FLINT 40-14-355-006 931 STOCKER AVE FLINT
ity ELINT 40-14-356-002 3013 W COURT ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-14-358-016 960 BARNEY AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 40-14-370-014 3210 CORUNNA RD FLINT
vy FLINT 40-14-376-013 939 HUGHES AVE FLINT
aTy FLINT 40-14-378-008 559 HUGHES AVE FLINT
vy FLINT 40-14-388-014 2932 CORUNNARD FLINT
cIvy FLINT 40-14-389-036 2720 CORUNNA RD FLINT
CIry FLINT 40-14-429-022 2208 W COURT 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-14-451-001 2617 W COURT 5T FLINT
ciry FLINT 40-14-455-012 FARNUM AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-14-455-014 FARNUM AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-14-458-031 REID ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-14-460-019 2614 CORUNNA RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-14-476-026 2222 ZIMMERMAN 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-14-477-011 2215 ZIMMERMAN ST FLINT
CITYy FLINT 40-14-481-002 2011 W COURT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-15-426-017 4036 FRAZER ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-15-432-001 3925 W KEARSLEY 57 FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-15-456-003 4035 ORR ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-22-229-009 3617 AUGUSTA ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-22-282-009 3905 LARCHMONT ST FLINT
ity FLINT 40-22-284-016 3801 HOGARTH AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 40-23-105-020 1118 KNAPP AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 40-23-129-027 2719 CORUNNA RD FLINT
iy FLINT 40-23-133-005 KNIiGHT AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-23-156-019 3302 LARCHMONT 57 FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-23-160-008 3420 CHICAGO BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-23-183-015 3014 MILLER RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-23-205-011 2609 BROWN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-23-205-019 2628 CUMINGS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-23-226-017 2410 CUMINGS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-23-255-016 WESTWOOD PKXWY FLINT
CITY ELINT 40-24-226-019 FENTON RD FLINT
CiTY ELINT 40-24-278-012 1025 REMINGTON AVE FLINT
cITY FLINT 40-24-352-001 3717 VAN SLYKE RD FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-24-453-063 1402 PETTIBONE AVE FLINT
vy FLINT 40-24-482-009 PETTIBONE AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-24-485-012 1031 WALDMAN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 40-25-231-023 1032 CRAWFORD ST FLINT
aTy FLINT 40-25-276-027 1222 HURON ST FLINT




Ity FLINT 40-25-277-018 1130 HURON ST FLUNT
Ity FLINT 40-25-277-021 1126 HURON ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-25-282-022 1224 MARKHAM ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-25-285-010 MARKHAM ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 40-25-285-011 MARKHAM ST FLINT
CITy FLINT 40-25-285-012 1201 MARKHAM ST FLINT
ary FLINT 41-04-103-017 3014 WYOMING AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 41-04-157-015 2921 DAKOTA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-04-251-032 3425 DAKOTA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-04-326-009 3131 DELAWARE AVE FLINT
ary FLINT 41-04-327-002 3207 DELAWARE AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-04-328-032 3116 DELAWARE AVE FLINT
GiTY FLINT 41-04-329-016 BEECHWOOD AVE FLINT
CITY FLINY 41-04-332-013 3144 RISEDORPH AVE FLINT
ary FLINT 41-04-455-002 2062 N AVERILL AVE FLINT
iy FLINT 41-05-105-022 1529 COLORADO AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-105-023 1533 COLORADO AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-127-008 1726 UTAH AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 41-05-129-015 1810 ARIZONA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-129-027 1725 WYOMING AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-05-129-033 1813 WYOMING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-129-034 1817 WYOMING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-130-001 1602 WYOMING AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-132-008 1624 COLORADO AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-153-018 1417 DAXOTA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-155-031 MARYLAND AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-177-030 1733 OKLAHOMA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-183-002 1706 MARYLAND AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-183-046 1725 DELAWARE AVE FLINT
ciTy FLINT 41-05-251-038 2110 THOM 5T FLINT
Iy FLINT 41-05-257-009 2006 DAKOTA AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 41-05-258-008 2306 DAKOTA AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-05-303-034 1445 BELLE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-306-013 1542 BELLE AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-328-002 1602 NEW YORK AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT - |]41-05-352-016 1501 BENNETT AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-352-032 15495 BENNETT AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-354-004 1514 BENNETT AVE FLINT
ciTY FLINT 41-05-355-003 E HAMILTON AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-356-003 1506 E HAMILTON AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-376-023 1621 BENNETT AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-377-030 1805 BENNETT AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-05-381-036 2001 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
ary FLINT 41-05-382-002 1618 BROADWAY BLVD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-383-017 1826 BROADWAY BLVD FLINT




€Ty FLINT 41-05-383-028 1741 DAVISON RD FLINT
ity FLINT 41-05-383-029 DAVISON RD FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-05-383-031 DAVISON RD FLINT
CIiTY FLINT 41-05-383-033 1911 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-05-383-034 1815 DAVISON RD FLINT
ary FLINT 41-05-404-009 2506 ARLINGTON AVE JFLINT
ity FLINT 41-05-408-019 2206 ARLINGTON AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-05-431-015 2430 HOFF 5T FLINT
Ciry FLINT 41-05-432-007 2526 TORRANCE ST FLINT
CIry ELINT 41-05-433-010 WOODROW AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 41-05-433-013 2416 WOODROW AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-433-025 2413 WINIERED DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-451-008 2012 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-451-009 2008 N FRANKUN AVE FLINT
CITYy FLINT 41-05-451-023 MAPLEWOOD AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-05-451-025 2002 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-05-451-026 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-05-477-010 2230 LEVERN ST FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-05-480-014 2105 LEVERN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-481-011 2106 LEVERN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-482-004 2614 BENNETY AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-05-486-003 2700 CHURCHILL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-06-102-012 E DEWEY ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-06-102-041 775 E JAMIESON ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-06-103-025 NORTH ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-06-103-042 763 £ MC CLELLAN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-06-103-046 3102 N SAGINAW ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-06-104-022 NOQRTH 5T FLINT
City FLINT 41-06-104-042 NORTH ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-06-127-020 SPENCER ST FLINT
ciTy FLINT 41-06-127-039 E DEWEY ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-06-128-020 E JAMIESON ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-06-128-021 E JAMIESON ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-06-429-037 BELLE AVE FLINT
iy FLINT 41-06-482-027 1267 DAVISON RD FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-06-483-040 DAVISON RD FLINT
iy FLINT 41-07-204-023 1006 NELSON ST FLINT
Yy FLINT 41-07-204-025 E BOULEVARD DR FLINT
ciry FLINT 41-07-251-009 609 CHAVEZ DR FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-07-278-015 WASHINGTON AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-07-278-016 1209 DECKER ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-08-101-002 1410 DAVISON RD FLINT
aTY FLINT 41-08-101-003 DAVISON RD FLINT
Iy FLINT 41-08-106-017 1501 KEARSLEY PARK BLVD FLINT
vy FLINT 41-08-107-005 1517 IOWA AVE FLINT




CITY FLINT 41-08-127-011 1701 INDIANA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-128-024 1613 iLLINOIS AVE FLINT
cIry FLINT 41-08-133-001 1518 IOWA AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-08-138-017 1421 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
Ty ELINT 41-08-138-018 1417 N FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
ay FLINT 41-08-182-004 1620 NEBRASKA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-183-002 1706 NEBRASKA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-183-030 1739 KANSAS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-202-010 1718 MAPLEWOOD AVE FLINT
Ciy FLINT 41-08-207-006 1606 MAPLEWOOD AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-08-208-005 1614 ARLINGTON AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 41-08-210-016 OHIO AVE FLINT
QTy FLINT 41-08-214-021 2313 PENNSYLVANIA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-08-226-006 2408 DAVISON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-226-007 DAVISON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-226-009 2418 DAVISON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-251-015 2102 MISSOURI AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-08-258-002 910 N VERNON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-282-010 2501 KANSAS AVE FLINTY
CiTY FLINT 41-08-282-014 2601 KANSAS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-08-282-018 2613 KANSAS AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-08-485-027 S MEADE ST FLINT
ary FLINT 41-09-234-021 3729 PALMER AVE FLINT
ciry FLINT 41-05-235-009 3830 LORRAINE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-09-477-010 524 S CENTER RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-16-302-014 TOWER ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-16-331-008 1841 HOSLER 57 FLINT
chy FLINT 41-16-379-015 2011 TEBO ST FLINT
qATY FLINT 41-16-379-049 S AVERILL AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-16-379-059 S AVERILL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-16-451-042 5 AVERILL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-16-453-003 3501 PINGREE AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 41-16-456-032 3613 LIPPINCOTT BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-16-478-006 3726 EVERGREEN PKWY FUNT
Ity FLINT 41-16-481-004 3710 PROVIDENCE 5T FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-17-182-007 S FRANKLIN AVE FLINT
CITYy FLINT 41-17-230-018 2315 CALUMET ST FLINT
CITy FLINT 41-17-308-018 1921 MAGNOLIA AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-17-309-003 1815 JASMINE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-17-358-033 2042 CROCKER AVE FLINT
CITY FLNT 41-17-359-009 2029 CROCKER AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-17-482-014 2052 ROSEMARY AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-308-011 418 W SEVENTH ST FLINT
CITYy FLINT 41-18-309-003 1101 5 GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-18-309-006 S GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT




CITY FLINT 41-18-329-018 1218 CHURCH ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-351-006 607 W SIXTH ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-351-007 W SIXTH ST ELINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-351-010 ANN ARBOR 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-351-011 STOCKTON 5T FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-18-352-013 1172 QAK 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-384-005 421 W TWELFTH ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-384-014 424 MORLEY AVE FLINT
CItY FLINT 41-18-484-012 2016 CLIFFORD ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-156-023 PADDINGTON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-202-018 BEACH ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 41-15-203-001 1901 BEACH ST FLINT
city FLINT 41-18-206-023 438 MONROE ST FLINT
ciy FLINT 41-15-207-032 2110 BEACH 5T FLINT
CITy FLINT 41-15-234-023 145 BRUCE ST FLINT
vy FLINT 41-19-252-032 2512 5 SAGINAW ST FLINT
civy FLINT 41-15-254-029 116 W LINSEY BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-18-275-020 113 E TOBIAS ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-276-022 115 E TOBIAS 57 FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-278-011 130 E LINSEY BLVD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-278-017 150 E LINSEY BLVD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-280-030 120 OLIVER ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-302-007 832 BLOOR AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-329-009 654 BARRIE AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 41-19-332-027 731 SIMCOE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-337-028 3202 5 GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-351-018 VERMILYA AVE FLINT
City FLINT 41-19-351-019 924 VERMILYA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-354-007 845 VERMILYA AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-19-354-012 817 VERMILYA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-18-376-003 NEUBERT AVE FLUNT
Ity FLINT 41-15-376-008 NEUBERT AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-376-012 NEUBERT AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-15-376-013 NEUBERT AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-19-377-027 S GRAND TRAVERSE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-15-426-020 154 PEER AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-15-426-041 E EDDINGTON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-426-044 PEER AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-431-023 131 MADISON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-19-478-022 238 E LIVINGSTON DR FLINT
ity FLINT 41-20-104-015 811 FAIRBANKS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-20-105-001 904 LIPPINCOTT BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-20-126-010 2110 AITKEN AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-20-126-017 1020 LIPPINCOTT BLVD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 41-20-128-008 HOWARD AVE FLINT




CITY FLINT 41-20-428-024 3002 CHEYENNE AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 41-21-326-070 3530 CHAMBERS ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-21-351-049 E ATHERTON RD FLINT
Ty FLINT 41-29-154-007 PENGELLY RD FUINT
arTy FLINT 41-29-158-008 331 TENNYSON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-29-201-017 640 E ATHERTON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-28-204-004 CiRCLE DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-30-102-038 841 W ATHERTON RD FLINT
CTY FLINT 41-30-103-030 3918 BRUNSWICK AVE FLINT
Civy FLINT 41-30-106-011 B33 LELAND ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-30-109-038 939 ALVORD AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-30-151-014 915 CLINTON 57 FLINT
ity FLINT 41-30-151-015 CLINTON ST FLINT
7Y FLINT 41-30-151-027 512 HURON 3T FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-30-154-033 4401 BRUNSWICK AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 41-30-156-025 806 MAJOR ST FLINT
CiTy FLINT 46-25-106-007 505 W YORK AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-25-106-014 518 W ALMA AVE FLINT
Iy FLINT 46-25-129-030 E YORK AVE FLINT
Iy FLINT 46-25-129-031 142 E YORK AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-130-041 W ALMA AVE FLINT
cry FLINT 46-25-133-031 153 E FOSS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-151-026 606 W LORADO AVE FLINT
cIry FLINT 46-25-152-006 501 W FOSS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-153-010 W LORADO AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-25-153-017 634 W RUTH AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-157-012 605 W AUSTIN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-25-176-006 305 W FOSS AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-176-032 114 W LORADO AVE FLINT
CIty FLINT 46-25-179-022 117 E RUTH AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-179-023 121 E RUTH AVE FLINT
iy FLINT 46-25-180-020 W AUSTIN AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 46-25-206-031 349 E HOLBROOK AVE FLINT
cITY FLINT 46-25-208-022 E FOSS AVE FLINT
city FLINT 46-25-228-001 602 E YORK AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 45-25-232-008 626 E HOLBROOK AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-25-253-014 258 E LORADO AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-254-011 338 E LORADO AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-257-027 237 E RUSSELL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-330-003 106 E HOME AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 46-25-332-030 145 SHERMAN AVE FLINT
City FLINT 46-25-401-006 217 £ PIPER AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-402-016 357 £ PIPER AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 46-25-407-012 250 £ HOBSON AVE ELINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-409-004 214 E GRACELAWN AVE FLINT




ity FLINT 46-25-409-021 217 SHERMAN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-25-431-016 6511 E HOBSON AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 46-25-433-020 625 E GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-25-433-021 629 E GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
cy FLINT 46-25-433-022 633 £ GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 46-25-433-033 641 £ GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-25-434-014 518 £ GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 46-25-452-010 334 E MOTT AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-25-452-013 346 £ MOTT AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-25-453-014 E LYNDON AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-25-453-030 346 E LYNDON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-455-007 322 E RIDGEWAY AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-478-001 402 £ LYNDON AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-483-014 601 £ PIERSON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-25-483-015 609 £ PIERSON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-127-005 6816 FLEETWOOD DR FLINT
CiTYy FLINT 46-26-153-003 6513 KAREN DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-156-018 2117 BARBARA DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-176-022 6501 BELLTREE LN FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-206-060 1210 CHATHAM DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-230-026 6602 DARYLL DR FLINT
CIty FLINT 46-26-301-004 6101 OXLEY DR FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-26-301-021 2106 W HOME AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-329-033 1908 FENMORE DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-331-032 5911 FLEMING RD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-26-377-038 1708 OXLEY DR FLINT
ciry FLINT 46-26-378-010 1713 GRIGGS DR FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-26-379-024 1933 BASIL LN FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-26-380-010 5416 LESLIE DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-403-050 1402 W MOTT AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-407-045 S605 WINTHROP BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-426-022 5606 WINTHROP BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-427-003 5914 GLENN AVE FLINT
CIty FLINT 46-26-454-003 5510 MARJA ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-26-477-006 5418 WINTHROP BLVD FLINT
Ity FLINT 46-26-478-012 5318 GLENN AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 46-26-478-032 914 W RIDGEWAY AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 46-26-479-016 816 W RIDGEWAY AVE FLINT
ciTy FLINT 46-35-126-003 1918 SHAMROCK LN FLINT
CITy FLINT 46-35-130-014 1829 CHERRYLAWN DR FLINT
ciTy FLINT 46-35-130-028 4601 GREENLAWN DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-130-034 4705 GREENLAWN DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-203-005 W PIERSON RD FLINT
CiTy FLINT 46-35-230-015 5105 DUPONT 5T FLINT
ity FLINT 46-35-255-020 4315 BERGER DR FLINT




city FLINT 46-35-279-026 4515 DUPONT ST FLINT
City FLINT 46-35-307-012 4128 CLIO RD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-35-327-002 4124 WINONA ST FLINT
CIty FLINT 46-35-327-007 4108 WINONA ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-328-042 4201 COMSTOCK AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-332-032 4017 TRUMBULL AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-35-332-036 4014 LE ERDA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-35-351-001 3319 CLIORD FLINT
ity FLINT 46-35-353-007 3822 WISNER ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-360-015 2114 W PASADENA AVE FLINT
cy FLINT 46-35-376-012 3714 WINONA ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-35-377-005 3826 BROWNELL BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-381-017 3406 WINONA ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-35-383-034 1814 W PASADENA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-35-385-009% 3506 TRUMBULL AVE FLINT
vy FLINT 46-35-385-024 FLEMING RD FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-35-426-011 902 W MOORE 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-451-022 3705 BURGESS ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-452-014 BURGESS 5T FLINT
ity FLINT 46-35-454-012 STERLING ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-457-032 3415 FOREST HILL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-476-003 3910 PROCTOR AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-477-001 3918 MILBOURNE AVE FLINT
cITy FLINT 46-35-477-013 3710 MILBOURNE AVE FLINT
ary FLINT 46-35-479-018 3813 RACE 5T FLINT
ary FLINT 46-35-481-001 3614 PROCTOR AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-35-482-021 3505 DONNELLY ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-35-484-026 3413 RACE ST FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-36-104-020 533 W PHILADELPHIA BLY FLINT
cITY FLINT 46-36-104-023 523 W PHILADELPHIA BLY FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-35-104-034 W BALTIMORE BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-104-040 550 W BALTIMORE BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-126-008 329 WPIERSONRD FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-36-127-039 226 W MARENGO AVE FLINT
CITY ELINY 46-36-130-035 414 W THACKERY AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-152-038 536 W FLINT PARK BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-153-013 601 W FLINT PARK BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-153-047 518 W ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-36-154-012 549 W ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-154-015 539 W ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-176-016 310 W BISHOP AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-177-064 410 W FLINT PARK BLVD FLINT
Ciry FLINT 46-36-178-038 W ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 46-36-179-034 430 W STEWART AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-203-026 318 E MARENGO AVE FLINT




CiTY FLINT 46-36-206-053 E BISHOP AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-206-054 E BISHOP AVE FLINT
Ity FLINT 46-36-206-055 E BISHOP AVE FLINT
cITy FLINT 46-36-228-043 401 £ PHILADELPHIA BLV FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-36-228-058 609 E PHILADELPHIA BLV FLINT
cITy FLINT 46-36-229-027 626 E PHILADELPHIA BLV FLINT
cITy FLINT 46-36-229-053 513 E BALTIMORE BLVD FLINT
cIty FLINT 46-36-251-017 E BISHOP AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 46-36-251-030 149 E FLINT PARK BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-254-011 310 E FLINT PARK BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-254-021 221 E ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-279-017 605 E ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-279-022 £ ELDRIDGE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-281-031 4323 N SAGINAW 5T FLINT
Ity FLINT 46-36-281-032 4311 N SAGINAW ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-378-021 3613 ROBIN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-381-006 122 E VAN WAGONER AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-383-005 3506 ROBIN ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-403-025 131 EDWIN AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-407-017 209 DAMON ST FLINT
CIvY FLINT 46-36-412-022 225 EDMUND ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-413-001 3920 MARVIN ST ELINT
Iy FLINT 46-36-428-024 4112 BUICK ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-453-007 322 EDMUND ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-455-017 3606 ESTHER ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-457-015 3610 ALEXANDER 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-458-025 3617 BUICK ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-458-025 160 £ GILLESPIE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-461-020 E PASADENA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-462-015 351 £ PASADENA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-476-018 409 £ VAN WAGONER AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-476-020 417 € VAN WAGONER AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 46-36-482-020 E PASADENA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 46-36-483-003 510 € GILLESPIE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-28-351-018 2801 TIPTREE PATH FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-28-358-063 EATON PL FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-29-126-037 6613 CECIL DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-29-126-038 6609 CECIL DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-29-126-050 1716 E CARPENTER RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-29-127-017 6814 CECIL DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-29-127-019 6808 CECIL DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-29-129-007 1726 POLLY 5T FLINT
CITy FLINT 47-29-181-002 6714 HILLCROFT DR FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-101-019 E CARPENTER RD FLINT
cITYy FLINT 47-30-104-041 746 E ALMA AVE FLINT




City FLINT 47-30-128-040 E YORK AVE FLINT
ciTy FLINT 47-30-130-012 914 E YORK AVE FLINT
cIry FLINT 47-30-133-001 E ALMA AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 47-30-135-035 E FOSS AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 47-30-180-037 941 E AUSTIN AVE FLINT
CITy FLINT 47-30-182-012 910 E AUSTIN AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-204-018 E YORK AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 47-30-206-010 E YORK AVE ELINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-206-014 1151 E ALMA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-227-020 E YORK AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-30-228-022 1209 E ALMA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-228-024 E ALMA AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 47-30-228-027 E ALMA AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-30-228-028 E ALMA AVE FLINT
City FLINT 47-30-230-002 £ HOLBROOK AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-351-002 5606 N SAGINAW $T FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-353-005 5410 N SAGINAW ST FLINT
cIity FLINT 47-30-354-009 722 E PARKWAY AVE FLENT
CITY FLINT 47-30-354-037 765 E RIDGEWAY AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-379-016 FAIRFAX ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-404-002 E PIPER AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-30-404-008 1206 E PIPER AVE FLINT
CITY FEINT 47-30-404-029 E PIPER AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 47-30-406-034 1205 E HOBSON AVE FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-30-408-008 E HOBSCN AVE FLINT
Ty FLINT 47-30-408-009 E HOBSON AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 47-30-408-024 1201 E GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
ity FLINT 47-30-410-015 1218 E GRACELAWN AVE FLINT
ciy FLINT 47-30-458-002 E RIDGEWAY AVE FLINT
CiTy FLINT 47-31-101-002 £ PIERSON RD FLINT
ity FLINT 47-31-103-028 729 € PHILADELPHIA BLV FLINT
Ty FLINT 47-31-105-044 752 E BALTIMORE BLVD FLINT
CiTy FLINT 47-31-126-036 INDUSTRIAL AVE FLINT
City FLINT 47-31-127-001 5122 INDUSTRIAL AVE FLINT
chry FLINT 47-31-127-007 E PIERSON RD FLINT
Ty FLINT 47-31-127-008 E PIERSON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-127-00% E PIERSON RD FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-128-002 806 LOMITA AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-131-030 1033 E PHILADELPHIA BLV FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-132-032 521 E BALTIMORE BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-134-011 914 E BALTIMORE BLVD FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-135-046 4702 INDUSTRIAL AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-153-018 4511 NORTH 5T FLINT
CITy FLINT 47-31-156-008 4402 CRISSMAN 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-181-016 4210 NORTH 5T FLINT




CITY FLINT 47-31-251-003 4622 GRANT 5T FLINT
Ity FLINT 47-31-251-004 GRANT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-251-005 GRANT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-251-008 4602 GRANT 5T FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-31-251-009 GRANT ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-251-010 GRANT ST FLINT
cITy FLINT 47-31-252-012 4514 SELBY ST FLINT
Iy FLINT 47-31-303-009 724 DAMON ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-31-303-036 NORTH 57 FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-304-035 726 E MYRTLE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-327-013 834 E MOORE ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-31-353-002 3614 N SAGINAW ST FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-31-354-021 771 E PASADENA AVE FLINT
vy FLINT 47-31-377-031 CARTON 5T FLINT
ity FLINT 47-31-378-006 822 CARTON ST FLINT
ciTy FLINT 47-31-378-031 829 E GILLESPIE AVE FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-32-302-045 4101 N DORT HWY FLINT
vy FLINT 47-32-451-020 WEAVER 5T FLINT
CITY FLINT 47-32-455-023 1917 UTAH AVE FLINT
cIty FLINT 47-33-104-024 2934 EPSILON TR FLINT
Ty FLINT 47-33-305-006 CARR ST FLINT
ary FLINT 47-33-351-013 WESTERN RD FLINT
ity FLINT 47-33-355-014 2956 MEISNER ST FLINT
ary FLINT 47-33-355-039 3005 HENRY ST FLINT
1 %1AJ FLINT 47-33-356-002 3732 WESTERN RD FLINT
CiTy FLINT 47-33-377-030 3702 SUNRIDGE DR FLINT
CiTy FLINT 47-33-452-034 3801 HUGGINS ST FLINT
CiTY FLINT 47-34-104-016 4285 SUGAR MAPLE RUN FUNT




RESOLUTION: 210610

PRESENTED: 12-20-2021

ADOPTED:

Resolution Recommending the Appointment of
Michael D. Doan, Jr. to the Board of Review

BY THE CLERK:

Lisa M. Squier’s term on the Board of Review expires January 1, 2022; and

Ms. Squier resigned from that position in December 2021; and

Fourth Ward Councilperson Judy Priestley recommends the appointment of
Michael D. Doan, Jr. (3742 Beechwood Avenue, Flint, MI 48506) for a three-year term
to replace Ms. Squier.

IT IS RESOLVED, the Flint City Council recommends the appointment of

Michael D. Doan, Jr. to the Board of Review for a three-year term, commencing
immediately upon adoption of this resolution and expiring January 1, 2025,

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED BY FLINT CITY COUNCIL:

(ol { b

Angela Wheeler, Chief Légal Officer Eric Mays, City Council President




Michael D. Doan_§r

RESUME

September 9, 2021



MICHAEL D. DOAN JR.

3741 Beechwood Ave Flint, MI
313-729-0612

Mdoan46@gmail.com
EDUCATION
¢ Northwestern Academy (Flint, MI)
High School Diploma 2015
¢ Baker College of Flint
Some College: Business Management
2016
*  Mott Community College
Business Management - Associate Degree
Mortuary Science - Certification
Present

AWARDS
s Flint Community Schools: Bessie Lambert Stratham’s Award
» Michigan State Police: Leadership Award
» Cyber Education Center: Hub Director of the Year Award
Experience

* MetroPC5S / T-Mobile Wireless & Communications (Flint, M)
Store Manager- Talk All You Want #10. 2011-2016
In charge of the Daily Process of making sure each store is updated on all phones, Accessories, Etc.

e Hi-Tech Protection (Flint, M) 2013-2015
Flint Community Schools- Sergeant over Security officers.



MICHAEL D. DOAN JR.

3742 Beechwood Ave Flint, M|
313-729-0612
Mdoan46@gmail.com

» Cyber Education Center (C.E.C)
Hub Director- 2016-2018

Developing A Hub of the Cyber education program in (Flint, Ml)

» Brighter Futures of America Foundation (Flint, Ml) 2016-Present
Founder and Chief Executive Officer -started a nonprofit to help disable children.

Experience

+ Boost Mobile / Wireless Superstore
Store Assistant Manager

2017-2019
e Platinum Event Center
{Owner)
Platinum event center is an event center located in Flint, Ml. | opened
Platinum events in 2017 to help our community have different fun events. Such
as ball room dancing, college events with U of M Flint, birthday parties for
adults and children, baby showers, wedding events, etc. 2017-2019

+ Campaign Advisor
For Mayor 2012

Responsibilities of a campaign advisor were to get people to the polls and absent T
ballots out to elderly voters. Also, To campaign in the field with the street teams.
Come election day, the advisor is sent around to all polls to check on each street
team. '

+ Campaign Advisor
For Genesee County Sheriff 2013

Responsibilities of a campaign advisor were to get people to the polls and absent T
ballots out to elderly voters. Also, To campaign in the field with the street teams.
Come election day, the advisor is sent around to all polls to check on each street
team.

s Candidate for Flint City Council
(Flint, MI) 2017
“A Fresh Vision” Striving for A Better Tomorrow

« Candidate for Flint City Council 2021



MICHAEL D. DOAN JR,

3742 Beechwood Ave Flint, Ml
313-729-0612
Mdoan46@gmail.com

REFERENCES

» - Nathen Dennis (810)423-6162
(Pastor; Secret Place Tabernacle)

s Timothy Johnson (810)515-6184 (Former Flint Chief of Police)
¢ {Owner of Hi-Tech Protection)

¢ Dr. Paula Watkins (248)703-5919 (Founder of C.E.C)

Hello, my name is Michael D Doan Jr. | was born and raised here in Flint, M. |
am currently twenty-six years old, | have one son that is eight years old
attending Flint Community Schools. | stayed in Flint when 1 got older because
this is my home, some may say it’s more to life then Flint but when you bleed
Flint, Ml where ever you go, this city is like most people sports, I'm just a
diehard fan. My first real job when | was about twelve years old, it was during a
summer vacation break from school, so my principal helped me sign up for
summer school teen job right there at the school. | was so excited because ali |
wanted to do is be at school non-stop, the school | had attended was a charter
school named Center Academy right here in Flint, M. My job title was a teen
rec-aid assistant, my job description was to help any after school teachers with
any learning activities for students who needed extra help, also it consisted of
janitorial work and much more. As | got older | got an interest in technology,
communication, cellphones, computers, etc. Skills | learned along the way was
communication of course, repairing phones, computers, customer service.
When | was about fifteen | got an interest to learn about politics, so | started
hanging around different campaigns learning the different branches of
government and the difference between each government party, seeing
firsthand how government officials here in Flint handled business. | am very
passionate about seeing our city grow from all the pain and its citizens have
endured over the past years. Now | work my days still in communication.
Advocating for citizens, business owners here in Flint, different programs like
C.E.C, working with different elected officials on how we can all work together
to bring our city back to its full potential; Thank you,

Michae! D. Doan_fr.



